STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
BRUCE KING June 12, 1991 HOBBS, NEW MEXIGD 882411980
GOVERNOR (8505) 393-6161

Marathon 011 Company
P.0. Box 552
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Carl Bagwell

Re: Mark Owen #7-N Sec. 35, T21S, R37E
Downhole Commingle Per Order DHC-764
Wantz Abo and Wantz Granite Wash

Gentlemen:

7-1-91
We are authorizing a downhole commingled allowable of 50 BOPD wag 717
for the above-referenced well in accordance with order DHC-764. v

It is noted that your combined test after treatment is considerably
more than that amount. Should the well continue to produce in
excess of the 50 BOPD after a few months you will be expected to
get in touch with me so we can determine if this well qualifies

to continue as downhole commingled.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



